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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:13 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SNM22D206269/DMB1SNW00009242200/CB7395T - Accident non report

Categories: HMK

 

 

Dear Mei Kwan 

 

Yes. Is covered since the transfer of ownership only done on 19/08/2022. 

 

The owner pass away that's why they transferred to company name. 

 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 
expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Adeline Chng 

Claims Department 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
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3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 6389 6155   |   F: (65) 6224 7175 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 11:06 AM 

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D206269/DMB1SNW00009242200/CB7395T - Accident non report 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

 

Dear Adeline, 

Referring email below, please advise whether CB7395T is covered by CTI. 
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Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Joey Fong <joey@tatcogroup.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:45 PM 

To: 'Adeline Chng' <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; tatcoent@tatcogroup.com.sg 

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM22D206269/DMB1SNW00009242200/CB7395T - Accident non report 

 

Hi Adeline, 

 

For the CB7395T had buy new insurance with Allianz under new Insured name EHSAN TRASNPORT (S) PTE LTD POI  
16/08/2022-15/8/23. 

 

Accident happen on 17/8/22, Vehicle still under ARMAN BIN ABDUL KADIR. 

 

Please refer to attachment Transfer ownership letter to proof Insured make transfer ownership on 19/8/22. 

 

 

 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 
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Joey Fong 

Tatco Enterprise 

252 Jalan Kayu 

Singapore 799478 

+65 6482 0153 

+65 6481 1903 

joey@tatcogroup.com.sg 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Adeline Chng [mailto:adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com] 

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 10:02 am 

To: 'Joey Fong' <joey@tatcogroup.com.sg>; tatcoent@tatcogroup.com.sg 

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SNM22D206269/DMB1SNW00009242200/CB7395T - Accident non report 

 

[Internal] 
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protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fse-
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Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=PNowHCArjz1RyUNgInYX2MCyiPIyJN3BsvnQJUIIS7U%3D&amp;reserved=0 
and open the encrypted PDF attachment to view your secure message. If you have problem accessing the encrypted 
message, please contact the sender of the message. 


